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April 22nd t 1924.

Dr. Ira A. Mackay,
Dean, Faculty of Arts, 
McGill University.

Dear Dean Mackay:-

Department of Mathematics.

With reference to the above 
department I have decided to recommend to the 
Board of Governors

;
m (i) That Professor D. A. Murray 

be confirmed in the Chairmanship of the Department ;

12} That Dr. Sullivan be advanced
to a full professorship.

I have informed Dr. Murray,
Dr. Sullivan and Professor Glllson of these 
changes. The latter gave his warm approval to 
them. To him I gave the assurance that his claims 
for a full professorship would be sympathetically 
considered at the earliest possible date. You; 
will note that I have not nominated anyone the 
Redpath Professor of Pure Mathematics.

I have asked Dr. Murray to 
advise as soon as he can whom he thinks we should 
secure as additional help in the Department.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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